MINUTES
WORKSHOP MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
OCTOBER 2, 2019
6:30 P.M.
SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Mayor Menna requested the minutes reflect thatpmpliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231 (Opeblic
Meetings Act), notice of this meeting has been e by notifying the Asbury Park Press, the TwedRiTimes
and the Star Ledger and by placing a notice omtifietin board and filing same with the Borough®&len July
25, 20109.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members Yassimggdlano, Ballard, Yngstrom and Zipprich.
ABSENT: Councilwoman Horgan

ALSO PRESENT: Administrator Shehady, Borough CBdkghi, Attorney Cannon, Engineer Neumann and
Department Heads.

ADMINISTRATION

Mayor Menna reviewed agenda items beginning wiphogosed resolution to accept the resignationefTh
Director. He said everyone had reviewed it argthduld move forward.

He asked the Administrator to review the Best Reastinventory resolution.

Administrator Shehady advised the Council thatBbeough was required to adopt a resolution accgjttia
Best Practices Inventory at the next meeting ireotd meet the State deadline. He said he wasimgpvkith the
CFO on the spreadsheet and said it would be shatledhe Council when the draft was complete. Kel&ned
that it was a survey distributed by the Departnaéi@ommunity Affairs to assess “best practices” added that
it was a tool used to gauge state aid distribution.

Mayor Menna said the next item was resolution thauze a Grant Agreement with the NJDEP regarding
Electric Vehicle Charging Stations.

Administrator Shehady explained that the Borougt wbmitted a successful grant application for tEiec
Vehicle Charging Stations. He said this would atife the grant agreement so the Borough couldvetee
money.

Mayor Menna said the next item, a resolution tgpsupa Veterans Tax Deduction for those living isn@nuing
Care Retirement Communities, had been adoptedioyrder of municipalities and said he saw no reasono
move forward with it.

Under discussion items, Mayor Menna noted the GrReport had been received.

Administrator Shehady noted the report had bedrnllised late in the day due to the timing of theshop
meeting and when the report closed out. He sambhkl address questions about the grants listed.

Mayor Menna asked the Administrator to addressi&urdiscussion on the IT Director position.

Mr. Shehady said he had met with the IT Councilcentmittee after the IT Director had tendered his
resignation. He said he was exploring differeritars including a shared service agreement wittCibienty or
the Public School system. He said he was alsarigak privatization or hiring a Part Time/Consattaybrid or
a Full Time employee with different job specificats. He said his first recommendation would beafshared
service and his second choice would be the Pare/Tonsultant hybrid. He said his third choice/tasort
would be outsourcing.

Councilman Zipprich the Committee has also disalissaching out to Red Bank Regional High School.

Administrator Shehady said he had contacted thdrthibey had said there were not capable of doingritiat
now.

Mayor Menna said he believe they should exploreations and due a financial analysis.
Councilwoman Triggiano asked what the salary washfe current employee.
Administrator Shehady said it had been $88,000hawit the cost of benefits added in.

Councilwoman Triggiano said she felt that it wontat be difficult to fill the position and noted tieewere
several qualified people making less than that.

Councilman Zipprich again noted the committee hadted to explore various options.
Councilman Yassin asked for a preliminary recomnmaénd.

Administrator Shehady said he did not have ondyetvould provide a menu once he completed theareke
However, he did add that his preference would bafehared service agreement.



Councilman Zipprich said he would like to thank theDirector for his service and review some of his
accomplishments.

Administrator Shehady noted an attachment had pesnded to the Council regarding the Census 202Dthe
outreach process. He said he was soliciting feddbaggestions on the issue such as who woulddbedied on
a municipal Committee.

Councilman Zipprich noted the Human Relations Cottamihad taken the lead on the project for theipusv
census.

Councilman Triggiano said the committee had meh witerested stakeholders and asked if the HRA@ cha
would be the appropriate head of the Complete CGontmittee.

Administrator Shehady said the Borough could degggwhomever they want as the Chair. He said hddvo
reach out to the HRAC Committee to see if there wesest but noted the Governing Body should attogt
resolution to designate the members of the Comgetent Committee.

Councilman Yassin said the State Senate and Asgdratlireached out and had said there may be funding
available. He suggested forming a combined coremitt

Mayor Menna asked Councilman Yassin to addresmttter of Commercial Vehicle Parking Regulations.
Councilman Yassin said he would like to defer amratter for now pending further discussion.
Mayor Menna asked who would be addressing the gexp8alloon Release Ordinance.

Attorney Cannon said Councilwoman Triggiano hadiested the ordinance and he said he had drafaedl it
forwarded to the Council for review.

The Council reviewed the details of the draft ocatice and how it would be enforced.

Councilwoman Triggiano noted similar ordinances hadn adopted in other towns and reviewed the néago
behind the ordinance.

A discussion followed on how it would be applied.

Mayor Menna said the process should start witheawtn to the business community.
Councilwoman Triggiano again reviewed the interitibe the ordinance.

The discussion continued on how it would be applied

Attorney Cannon said the ordinance had been t@l@rge scale releases at special events.

Administrator Shehady suggested Council memberd ¢émeér thoughts to Attorney Cannon to be incogied
into a revised ordinance.

Mayor Menna noted the next Council Meeting was dalegl to fall on Yom Kippur and asked for Council
comments on how they should proceed.

Councilman Zipprich asked that the discussion e tnetil Councilwoman Horgan arrived.
Engineering

Engineer Neumann reviewed her report and offereligs on various project. She said the 2018-19 Roa
Program was substantially complete and outlinechieimg details. She also noted the NJEIT had dedgpe
planning documents for the White Street projedie §aid they would also be submitted to the DOT for
compliance as part of a grant received from thahag. She said the bids for the Senior Centerchatk in
above the estimate so the project would be re-Bitk said they gotten new plans that would corikar a dry
system to a wet system which they hoped would Idiveicost. She said the new bid opening was stde tor
10/16.

Administrator Shehady said they hopes to awaradmeract on 10/23.
Councilman Ballard asked if the Borough had undedea for the project.

Engineer Neumann said that was not necessarilgabe. She said the proposals were not in linetiveth
estimated costs.

There was a discussion regarding the bidders dtia&ted costs and the differences between a dsysevet
system. Engineer Neumann noted that the respohddraot been local companies but rather largenuenzial
installers. She said she was hoping to get baia fnore local businesses. She reviewed other thayshad
tried to cut costs such as having our Public Werkgloyees doing the removal of the old system.

Administrator Shehady thanked Fire Sub Code Offidraicker for his assistance and he offered detailthe
differences between the two systems.

Construction Official Corcione offered additionafdrmation.
Councilman Ballard expressed concern about theHherfgime the project was taking.

Engineer Neumann said that was why they had taedrh the bid around as quickly as they could.



Councilman Zipprich also noted the Engineering falnosen to do the design work had taken a longtiime
deliver the plan.

Engineer Neumann continued her report noting tlaastdétde Park was substantially complete. She kaid t
building had been ordered and said there was aeER lead time for delivery. She said the Borouglulal be
purchased by the Borough but it was reimbursabtieuthe CDBG grant. She said there were somersefoabe
done by the contractor for damages to the irrigasigstem as part of the work as well as seedingpamding.

Councilman Zipprich asked if there was a deadlihemthe work had to be completed in regard to thatg

Ms. Neumann said she followed up regularly with@wainty and said, as long as the Borough contitmstdow
progress there shouldn’t be an issue. She alsotegpthat the Pearl Street Improvement Projectdesah
awarded to Precise Construction and work shoulgelténg underway.

Councilman Yngstrom asked for an update on EagidBePlace.

Engineer Neumann said the contractor was finaligengs. She said there was still an issue at Hudsenue
and East Bergen Place relating to a pole and thengnof a guy wire.

Administrator Shehady added that JCP&L was lookingharge the Borough for holding the pole in platée
work was being done. He said the alternative Wasthey move the guy wire.

Engineer Neumann said they could also drop the pgieEhever was easier for them. She said thedealsn
been complaints about crab grass and said thativatiube addressed on the punch list.

Councilman Ballard said he wanted to revisit thei@eCenter project and asked about the timeline.

Engineer Neumann said she anticipated receiving dndL0/16 with a recommendation for award at g3
Council meeting. She said the timeframe for sutitbcompletion was 45 days and final completiathin 60
days. She confirmed the project would essentigidmepleted in December under that timeline.

Councilman Ballard expressed concern about theHesfgime the project was taking.

Administrator Shehady said they were doing evenglthey could to try to stick to the timelines. idgiewed
the efforts that had been taken.

Councilman Zipprich also noted that the design sfecthe project were not done by the Borough Eeeji.
Engineer Neumann said the plan were permit ready.

Councilman Ballard asked about meters that had 8estnoyed during the English Plaza contact anddgkhe
contract would be reimbursing the Borough for those

Administrator Shehady said there was some confusien what actually happened and the conditiomef t
meters. He said they were not damaged by theawiotr

Councilwoman Triggiano said she understood thanéfthey were damaged, that was not the reasgrtivey
were being replaced.

Administrator Shehady confirmed that that was tsec

Councilman Ballard said they still had value anel Borough should be compensated if they were dagnage
Administrator Shehady agreed but said that wash@eotase and said they were functional.

Councilman Yassin asked if they could be sold.

Administrator Shehady said they were going to engotbat with the manufacturer or they might be ianed.
Municipal Clerk

Municipal Clerk Borghi sked if there were any qi@ss$ regarding her report. She explained thahsitebeen
advised that the Senior Center would not be aVailag a polling location. She said the County Basr
Election had visited the location and did not thinkhould be the location for District 8. Shedssine had been
told that an alternate location needed to be fouite said she had recommended Borough Hall. &ed the
offices would be closed, with the exception of @lerk’s Office. She said the County had approved t
recommendation.

Councilman Zipprich asked about moving the disirith other existing poll locations.

Clerk Borghi noted that the recommendations wertiaéu outside the district that Borough Hall. Sieo noted
it was a temporary move due to the construction.

Councilmembers suggested other locations.

Clerk Borghi noted 90 Monmouth Street was handiedmccessible, had a large parking lot and wastamy
blocks away from the regular location. She agaited it was only for the one election.

The discussion continued on the size and shagedfistrict and the location.
Councilman Yassin asked if there was anything theBgh could do to provide transportation.

Clerk Borghi said she believe the representati@fpolitical parties usually made arrangementsetp those
who needed transportation.



Councilwoman Triggiano asked about outreach.

Clerk Borghi said each registered voter in therdisivould be sent a card and information wouldgbsted on
the Borough’s website. She also reviewed reqaestgproclamations on the upcoming agenda.

Finance

Mayor Menna reviewed agenda items listed underr€i@ancluding the annual LOSAP payments, a taxappe
resolution and a resolution regarding a tax ccefttesnent. He asked in any Councilmembers had iqussabout
the CFO’s report. He asked if there were any guesion the other Finance reports. There were.none

OEM/Fire Marshal/Code Enforcement

Fire Marshal/OEM Coordinator Welsh reviewed a récgounty OEM meeting he had attended. He said he
would review further at the next local OEM meetirig.regard to the Fire Marshal’s Office, he s#ie State
Division of Fire Safety had been in the office &arin the day to familiarize staff with reportisgftware. Under
Code Enforcement he reviewed issues with bruslecadn and enforcement concerns. He asked foficaiton
to the public.

Mayor Menna called for information to be placedtioa electronic sign, listed on the website andetednt as an
alert.

Police

Police Chief McConnell reviewed his report. Hecdissed the Department’s Coffee with a Cop prognagnsaid
the event earlier that day had seen the best tusiee they started the program. He said the exetit they
were having would be the Bike Light Giveaway ankeBafety Event. He said they were working wittelo
synagogues to host the event on 10/13. He saydhid gotten permission to hold it on the NJ Trigmiperty
so it would be centrally located. He said the bigets would be installed directly onto the bikdse said they
would also be giving away bike helmets and usedsdnd also handing out bike safety literature.sie all of
the Department vacancies had been filled excegh#®one patrol spot which he said he hoped tinfilhe next
few weeks.

Administrator Shehady said the Attorney had beerkimg on the resolution for the County Agreemergareling
the beacons and said he hoped to have it on theagerda

Fire Department

Mayor Menna noted there was a proposal to amenBithdDepartment Ordinance to remove the residency
requirement for members of the Cadets and askédrié were any objections. None were voiced.

Public Utilities
Mayor Menna thanked Director Keen for his report.

Director Keen said there would be some upgradekimgnted at Count Basie Park including painting, et
Regarding the Senior Center, he said he wantezghtond everyone that, once the fire suppressioesysiad
been installed, there would still be additional kvtir be completed. He said the time line needexttount for
replacing ceilings, etc. He said he also wantote the work done by his staff for various speeiants
including both block parties and larger plannedése He said he wanted to recognize them for #féarts. He
noted that the final brush pickups of the year widad 10/10 and 10/17. He said leaf collection wdadgin 11/7.
He said he wanted people to understand that theuévibe enforcement.

Councilman Ballard said he wanted to thank the Eiepant for their help with an issue on Leighton Aue.
Parking

Director Calu reported the enforcement productikigl gone up to the point that the numbers at #4eofear
already exceeded last year’s total. He said itrtved continued throughout the year, they wouldl gmwith 35
percent more enforcement actions which would tededb additional revenue. He said overall parkexgnue
was short by 6.5 percent from this time the presigear. He said he attributed this to three isbeeyy 1) the
scheduling of monthly reports and revenue collectimcedures, they were missing three days of thatm 2)

all of the revenues were not collected on the s@ays which meant some areas weren't collecteahria to make
the report and 3) the fact that the English Plar&ad been out of commission.

Administrator Shehady reported that the presemtatiothe parking meters had gone well. He alstudised the
need to rehab the White Street Parking lot. He Baj Parking Director Calu, DPW Director Keen &mgjineer
Neumann had met to review needs for the upcominigriRaUtility Bond Ordinance regarding White Stréett
and the parking meters. He said they were revigthie Eastside Lots to see if they needed to kebiedd and
also the grass pad at Marine Park to see if itccbalused for temporary parking until that plan e@asplete. He
said he hoped to have cost estimates and propgoshls Council by the end of the month for the Nuoler
Workshop meeting. He said he expected they watidduce the ordinance in November and adopt it in
December which should enable them to procure themnes January.

Councilwoman Triggiano asked what the cost of tle¢ens was in total.
Director Calu said it was about $241,000 give &et$20,000.

A discussion followed on the various technologyiam of the meters.



Councilman Ballard thanked Mr. Calu for his wotke said one of the takeaways he had gotten frorRahnking
Study was that there was not enough parking. Hehgalearned that the Borough owns 25 percerti@ptrking
in the Borough and private companies/churches dwpercent. He said it had been suggested th&drmigh
work with the private entities to allow for parkingthose lots to increase the inventory. He askieere they
were with that.

Director Calu said he had had one meeting withpyivate entity and said they were reviewing th@wdtime so
they could put forward a proposal for a public/pte/partnership. He said it had gone nowherersaHa said
he hadn’t had the time or opportunity to reachtowtny others, yet. He added that that was ndtigisest
priority and also noted that another takeaway &ek 6f investment in the enforcement function wassing the
parking supply to not be property utilized meartingre was no turnover.

Administrator Shehady said the Management ReparthHded for managing the existing parking first to
determine how much additional parking would be eeed

Councilman Yassin asked if they could move forwaitth the public/private partnerships while they eer
working on enforcement.

Director Calu said they were but, to date, they ieeh focused on operations.
Councilman Ballard said the entire point of thekitay Study was that there was not enough parking.
Administrator Shehady said that had not been thelasion.

Councilman Zipprich said the conclusion had beanttihe Borough had ample parking but need to émntier
public/private partnerships with the owners.

Administrator Shehady said there had been mangréift conclusions from the Study but basically ,daédore
the Borough could determine how much inventory needed, they needed to get a better handle orxidtang
Borough-owned inventory. He reviewed areas thengwaoking at and the steps to be taken.

Councilman Ballard encouraged outreach to the lesses.
Recreation

Mayor Menna acknowledged receipt of Recreation dineHoffmann’s report and that there would be a
resolution presented to accept a Monmouth Arts Gran

Senior Center

Mayor Menna acknowledged receipt of Senior Ceniszdior Reynolds’s report.
Land Use

Mayor Menna asked if there were any questions dagguthe Mural Ordinance.

Administrator Shehady a draft application had beewarded to the Council and said Attorney Cannais w
drafting an ordinance based on the application s&ié he was looking for feedback from the Couregjlarding
the application and the process.

Attorney Cannon asked for suggestions.
Councilwoman Triggiano asked the reason for thenartte and for formalizing the process.

Director Carter reviewed his experience with muraie said many towns consider them signs andgaklpm
conformed to the sign ordinance so were forcedrbefte Board of Adjustment. He said several yagos Red
Bank had implemented an information system whictvémded requests to the Governing Body through the
Clerk’s Office. He said that procedure was notststent with Land Use Law and it had been decitatithe
process should be formalized for consistency.

Councilwoman Triggiano said she was aware of pladese it was far less formal and was handled as an
agreement between the building owner and the ai$ise questioned the need for formalization. e she
felt, in places where public art flourished, it vaakess formal process. She clarified that conterst approved by
the building owner rather than the Government. e she was unsure what the benefit to publizvauld be.

Attorney Cannon said the Council could not regutatietent. He said, because of that, there wouldbli@ng to
stop someone from painting a billboard on the side building. He said there was a regulatorysader
formalizing the process. He reviewed the draftliappon.

A discussion followed regarding public art, privaté and billboards/signs as they related to Lasd Law.

Councilwoman Triggiano spoke of murals she had gikim other cities and how the concepts were tidgate
those locations.

Mayor Menna expressed concern about the Councibajpy designs and also about vacant propertiesrbigg)
billboards. He said he felt that called for a nésdcriteria.

A discussion followed on suggested criteria, juggdn issues and an appropriate approval procedtrgas
noted that a process was needed to address adziesganations.



Attorney Cannon said they should not be focusingamtent but rather location and size of the predast. He
said he felt the issue had arisen because thehiadibeen so successful in creating public artsatie if there
wasn’t a process in place, when someone came thnwitly something that was in the wrong place or
objectionable, they would have a difficult time lileg with that issue. He said it was not anticgzhthat the
process would change that much from the existinggss but said the ordinance would codify it tauems
everyone went through the process.

Administrator Shehady noted requests came in éifficiormats and with inconsistent information. d¢éafirmed
the need to formalize the process.

Councilman Zipprich said many of the murals hadhbieglements in the Special Improvement Distriad arere
reviewed by the RiverCenter Visual Improvement fxst

Administrator Shehady pointed out that they didagrove or regulate.

RiverCenter Executive Director Scavone said theydcaot approve content but reviewed to deternfintenas a
sign.

There was more discussion on whether or not ragulatas needed. Attorney Cannon reviewed speaifias
that were under the Council’s purview and thosé weae not.

Administrator Shehady also pointed out that cutyemurals were not allowed under the Borough'’s Lalseé
Ordinance and, therefore, there was not procesapfmoval. He said the process would also addesggests for
public art projects.

Director Carter noted that the procedure had beatréquests were denied by Zoning and the appided
appealed to the Council for approval. He said)evfiat process had worked so far, it really waahéiwed
under Land Use Law.

Clerk Borghi added that there had only been a Bxyuests over the past couple of years but saigkthests
were increasing which had brought the issue td.ligh

The Council agreed move forward to confirm the pescand to have a further discussion later totfine-the
details including the issue of whether or not tovide for business names within a small percentédjee
design.

Director Carter said that if business names waskided it could be considered a sign. He alsotpdiout that if
a store went out of business, the mural would esxitt.

The Council continued to discuss the Land Use amscand the problem with approvals done outsidbade
regulations. Attorney Cannon pointed out that @daeent property owner could take issue with thpesgyof the
approvals that are currently being given.

Councilman Zipprich said the RiverCenter Specigiiovement District had been reviewing requestsak
noted that not all of the requests would fall iattHistrict.

Attorney Cannon said he was looking for Councibtesck on the matter.

Mayor Menna discussed mural/signs on buildingsweat in place 30 years ago and said he felt régolavas
needed. He asked Council members to email Atto@anon with their comments.

Councilwoman Triggiano said she wanted to stresspmints which were 1) she felt areas that hadesstal
public art programs allowed for business namebémturals as an incentive and 2) she asked pemgbep in
mind that murals were not intended to be permanent.

Attorney Cannon said he would work on a draft.
Director Carter returned to his report and revieweadent projects.

Administrator Shehady also noted there would besalution on the next agenda to ratify the hirihgro
Administrative Assistant for the Planning/Zonindicé. He said there was also a discussion togiedi
regarding 5G regulation which he said was sometthiagwould carry over a few meetings but he waittezlbe
on their radar.

Building/Construction
Construction Official Corcione reviewed his report.

Administrator Shehady noted the office was downla&de inspector. He said they have advertiséthkte
had been no applications.

Mayor Menna suggested an inter-local agreementadjacent municipalities.

Mr. Corcione said he had checked with Tinton Ralleelp with an inspection earlier in the week aid they
were swamped also. He said he would continuedolctvith other towns.

October 9, 2019 Council meeting

Mayor Menna returned to discussion on the 10/9/20d9ncil meeting which would fall on Yom Kippur.eH
noted that Councilwoman Horgan had reached outftwrn him that she would not be attending the meetiHe
asked Council members their opinion.



Councilwoman Triggiano said she did not feel thegudd meet on Yom Kippur.
Councilman Zipprich suggested they move it to tik¥ing Monday.

Clerk Borghi explained that there would not be egiotime between meetings to meet advertising reqents
for Public Hearings if the Council took action ondihances.

Mayor Menna suggested everything could be cardete following meeting.

Councilman Yngstrom asked if there was anythinghenagenda that could not wait until the next nmggti
scheduled for 10/23.

Administrator Shehady said there was nothing aftecal nature. He agreed that, due to advertising
requirements, it would not make sense to reschedwalifferent day.

Councilman Zipprich asked about the payment o bill

Mayor Menna noted the Council had adopted the GHaay bills between meetings.

Councilwoman Triggiano said she felt cancelling iiteeting was the respectful thing to do.

Councilman Ballard expressed concern about sedtimgecedent.

Councilman Yassin asked if the cancelling of magtiwould be considered for other religious holidaysvell.

A discussion followed on the importance of the dag the way it was handled in other organizatiorise
Council discussed which religions would be congderlt was noted that the calendar was set inafgrand it
was the intent to avoid conflict with religious hizlys. It was also pointed out that it was desinmuhold public
meeting when members of the public could attend.

Mayor Menna said it was suggested the meeting dhwatl be held out of deference and respect for neesntf
the community who would be unable to attend a pubketing because of religious observances. He sai
neighboring communities were not holding meetings tb the holiday.

Councilman Yassin again expressed concern abdirtgsatprecedent and need to recognize all relgyion
Mayor Menna called for a poll of the Council to apye cancelling the meeting.

AYES: Triggiano and Yngstrom.

NAYS: Yassin, Ballard and Zipprich.

There being two ayes and three nays, it was detedhthat the meeting would be held as scheduled.
COUNCIL COMMENTS

None.

CORRESPONDENCE

None.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mayor Menna asked if there were any comments fitoapublic.

Mike Vintzileos—264 John Street, South Amboy—sagdias a medical cannabis patient and told his story
about getting addicted to opioids and how it pregeel to heroin before using methadone to try tofjetf the
drugs. He said he was appearing to thank the Gidontheir support in approving medical cannabis.

Lefty Grimes—Bayonne—said they had been attendiogr&ert across the street from Borough Hall artl ha
wanted to stop by the meeting to thank the Codaciheir unanimous support of approval of medgzinabis.
He also asked that the handicapped door at the tentine building be repaired.

No one else appearing, Mayor Menna called for aandb close the public comment.
Councilman Zipprich made a motion to close the jguiaring, seconded by Councilman Yassin.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Yassin, Triggiano, Ballard, Yngstrom and giigh.

NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the motion wakaced approved.

19-241 Mayor Menna read a resolution to adjourexiecutive session to discuss Personnel and Pyopert
Acquisition. No action to be taken.

Councilman Zippirch offered a motion to adjourriecutive Session, seconded by Councilman Yassin.
ROLL CALL:

AYES: Yassin, Triggiano, Ballard, Yngstrom and Ziigp.

NAYS: None



There being five ayes and no nays, the resolutas declared approved.
ADJOURNMENT
Councilman Yngstrom offered a motion to adjournrieeting, seconded by Councilman Zipprich.
ROLL CALL:
AYES: Yassin, Triggiano, Ballard, Yngstrom and Zijgp.
NAYS: None
There being fove ayes and no nays, the resolutasdeclared approved.
Respectfully submitted,
Pamela Borghi



